

Dr. C. Kavitha

chkavithaa18@gmail.com

Mobile: 9000272837

Experience Summary

IQAC Coordinator	RBVRR Women's College
Feb 2024 – Till date	Hyderabad
Vice principal cum Academic Coordinator	R.B.V.R.R Women's College
Sep 2020 – April 2024	Hyderabad.
Associate Professor	R.B.V.R.R Women's College,
2011 - Sep 2020	Hyderabad.
Assistant Professor	R.B.V.R.R Women's College,
Jan 2003 - 2011	Hyderabad.
Lecturer	Princeton Degree & P. G College,
Jan 2002 - 2003	Hyderabad.

Education

PhD (Business Management)	2018 - Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Open University.
_APSET	2012 - Osmania University,
UGC NET	2012 - UGC, New Delhi
MPhil (Business Management)	2008 - Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai
MBA – HR & Finance	2001 - Osmania University.

Research

Completed a Research Project on “Stress Management among Women Employees of IT Sector”, sanctioned by UGC-SERO

Training

Delivered lectures on Managing Conflict at Workplace, Time Management, Stress Management and Emotional Intelligence at various forums.

Delivered Video lectures to BCom and Mcom students of Dr BRAOU

Publications:

Co-authored a book 'Business Organization and Management', published by National Publication House ; ISBN - 81-7198-163-1

Published many articles in national and international journals in the areas of Employee Satisfaction, Psychological Well being of Employees, Employee Engagement, Leadership, Organizational Commitment etc.

Co-authored course material for MBA and BBA programme of PGRRCDE, Osmania University